
Date : 10/19/2021 10:19:47 AM
From : "James Harris" 
To : "Susan Jimenez" 
Subject : Re: change of suffix string
﻿
Oh, and the no WDI is not needed since this is not a WDI case.

On Tue, Oct 19, 2021 at 10:19 AM James Harris <james.harris@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi
Not to worry. 
The SPR is due to the amount of commercial space, larger than 50,000sf.
The SPP is due to the presence of a sign district.
Jim

On Tue, Oct 19, 2021 at 10:04 AM Susan Jimenez <susan.jimenez@lacity.org>
wrote:

Hi Jim,

I'm sorry I forgot what you said on the reason for change to a SPR & SPP, Kimberly was
giving me instructions for Paul on stamping of plans and what you told me flew out my
mind. Getting old sucks! Can you tell me again the reason for changing to a SPR & SPP
on this case file. Thank you! 
Have a great day,

Jim Harris
Major Projects
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
T: (213) 978-1241 | Planning4LA.org
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On Tue, Oct 19, 2021 at 6:54 AM James Harris <james.harris@lacity.org>
wrote:

Hi Susan

Can you update the suffix string and ownership information in PCTS
for one of my projects?

Case: CPC-2020-1929

The suffix string should be HD-VCU-MCUP-SPS-SPP
Basically the SPP is added and the RDP & WDI are removed, per a
Feb 2021 letter from Bradley.

Also I updated the ownership information to 6450 Sunset Owner, LLC.
I think I did this correctly but am not sure. 

Jim

 Los Angeles, CA 90012
  (213) 847-3641
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